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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
CENTRAL DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA

NOTICE OF ASSIGNMENT TO UNITED STATES MAGISTRATE JUDGE FOR DISCOVERY

This case has been assigned to District Judge George H. Wu and the assigned discovery
Magistrate Judge is Margaret A. Nagle.

The case number on all documents filed with the Court should read as follows:

Cv08- 107 GW (MANx)

Pursuant to General Order 05-07 of the United States District Court for the Central
District of California, the Magistrate Judge has been designated to hear discovery related
motions.

All discovery related motions should be noticed on the calendar of the Magistrate Judge

NOTICE TO COUNSEL

A copy of this notice must be served with the summons and complaint on all defendants (if a removal action is
filed, a copy of this notice must be served on all plaintiffs).

Subsequent documents must be filed at the following location:

[X] Western Division [] Southern Division Eastern Division
312 N. Spring St., Rm. G-8 411 West Fourth St., Rm. 1-053 3470 Twelfth St., Rm. 134
Los Angeles, CA 90012 Santa Ana, CA 92701-4516 Riverside, CA 92501

Failure to file at the proper location will result in your documents being retumed to you.

CV-18 (03/06) NOTICE OF ASSIGNMENT TO UNITED STATES MAGISTRATE JUDGE FOR DISCOVERY
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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
CENTRAL DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA

ACE TEXTILE, INC., CASE NUMBER

a California corporation, PLAINTIFF(S) CV 0 8 - 0 0 1 O 7 @W{::’:‘ln}

V.

SAMSHID SAZEGAR dba CONTINENTAL
FABRIC: ELLIS SHARON GEOLA dba

CONTINENTAL FABRIC. and Does 1-10 SUMMONS
DEFENDANT(S).

TO: THE ABOVE-NAMED DEFENDANT(S):

YOU ARE HEREBY SUMMONED and required to file with this court and serve upon plaintiff’s attorney |
Larry F. Gitlin, Esq. , whose address is:

RAPKIN, GITLIN & BEAUMONT 1
21650 Oxnard Street, Suite 1620
Woodland Hills, California 91367

an answer to the (@ complaint OJ amended complaint OJ counterclaim O cross-claim
which is herewith served upon you within __20 _ days after service of this Summons upon you, exclusive
of the day of service. If you fail to do so. judgement by default will be taken against you for the relief
demanded in the complaint.

Clerk, U.S. District Court

parca: AN -8 203 o L hZades Hemgerii
Deputy Clerk

(Seal of the Court)

CV-01A (01/01) SUMMONS
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a partnership including professicnal corporations
21650 Oxnard Street, Suite 1620
Woodland Hills, CA 91367-4620
Telephone (818) 884-9998
Facsimile (818) 884-1087
lawoffices@rgblawyers.com

Larry F. Gitlin, Esq.
Attorneys for Plaintiff ACE TEXTILE, INC.
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IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
FOR THE CENTRAL DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA
WESTERN DIVISION

ACE TEXTILE, INC.,
a California corporation,

Plaintiff,
V8.
SAMSHID SAZEGAR dba CONTINEN-
TAL FABRIC; ELLIS SHARON GEOLA

dba CONTINENTAL FABRIC; and Does
1 through 10, inclusive,

Defendants.

ACE TEXTILE, INC. (“Plaintiff”),

CASE NO. .
Cv08-00107 gy,

COMPLAINT FOR DAMAGES
AND INJUNCTION FOR
COPYRIGHT INFRINGEMENT
FALSE DESIGNATION OF
ORIGIN AND UNFAIR
COMPETITION:; JURY DEMAND

for its complaint against SAMSHID

SAZEGAR dba CONTINENTAL FABRIC (“Sazegar”) and ELLIS SHARON GEOLA
dba CONTINENTAL FABRIC (“Geola”) (collectively “Defendants”), alleges as follows:

I. JURISDICTION AND VENUE
1. This is an action for copyright infringement arising under the Copyright Act
of 1976, 17 U.S.C. §§101 et seq.; the Lanham Act of 1946, as amended, 15 U.S.C.

§§1051 et seq.; and related claims of unfair

competition under federal and California

law. This Court has jurisdiction of this action under 28 U.S.C. §§1331, 1338(a) and

1
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1338(b), and under its supplemental jurisdiction (28 U.S.C. §1367).

2. Venue is proper in this district, under 28 U.S.C. §§1391(b) and 1400(a), as
Defendants and/or their agents reside or may be found in this district, and under 28
U.S.C. § 1391(b) and (c), as Defendants reside in this judicial district, a substantial part
of the events or omissions giving rise to the claims occurred in this district, and

Defendants otherwise may be found in this district.

II. PARTIES

3. Plaintiff is a California corporation with its principal place of business located
at 509% E. 9th Street, Los Angeles, California 90015.

4. Plaintiff is informed and believes, and on that basis alleges, that Sazegar is a
resident of the County of Los Angeles. Plaintiff is further informed and believes, and
on that basis alleges, that Sazegar doing business as Continental Fabric, at 501 E. 9th
Street, Los Angeles, California 90015, regularly imports, purchases, distributes, markets
and sells goods in the State of California, County of Los Angeles, and in this judicial
district.

5. Plaintiff is informed and believes, and on that basis alleges, that Geola is a
resident of the County of Los Angeles. Plaintiff is further informed and believes, and
on that basis alleges, that Geola doing business as Continental Fabric, at 501 E. 9th
Street, Los Angeles, California 90015, regularly imports, purchases, distributes, markets
and sells goods in the State of California, County of Los Angeles, and in this judicial
district.

6. Plaintiff is ignorant of the true names and capacities of defendants sued herein
as DOES 1-10, inclusive, and therefore sues these defendants by such fictitious names.
Plaintiff will amend its complaint to allege their true names and capacities when
ascertained.

7. Plaintiff is and at all times relevant to the facts alleged in this complaint was

and continues to be engaged in the business of importing, purchasing, producing,

2
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marketing, distributing and selling textile products and creating distinctive and original
works of designs therefor.

8. Plaintiff has created distinctive and original works of design made part of a
collection of fabric patterns entitled Eden Collection, which contains material wholly
original to Plaintiff that is copyrightable subject matter under the laws of the United
States. One such original work of design from the Eden Collection is designated Pattern
SD2350A (“Subject Work™).

9. The Subject Work was created no later than December 31, 2005.

10. On or about June 6, 2007, Plaintiff applied to the U.S. Copyright Office
(“U.S.C.0.”) for a Certificate of Registration for the work entitled Eden Collection,
depositing with the application copies of the created works, specifically swatches of
fabrics bearing the copyrighted designs.

11. Thereafter, the U.S.C.O. issued Certificate of Registration No. VAu747-055
(the “Registration”) for the entire Eden Collection, including the Subject Work, a copy
of which is attached hereto as Exhibit A, along with a photograph of an actual swatch of
fabric bearing the Subject Work submitted with the application.

12. Plaintiff currently is and at all times relevant herein has been the sole and
exclusive owner of all right, title, and interest in and to the copyright in the Subject Work
and the Registration. Plaintiff has imported, purchased, marketed, distributed and sold
textile fabrics bearing the Subject Work (“Fabrics”) in strict conformity with the
provisions of the Copyright Act of 1976 and all other laws in the U.S. and elsewhere
governing copyrights.

13. Plaintiff has expended considerable amounts of monies and skill in the
development, promotion and marketing of the Fabrics and the Subject Work. As a
result, the Fabrics and the Subject Work have acquired a substantial renown and market
value in the trade and among the public.

~14. The Fabrics bearing the Subject Work imported, purchased, marketed,
distributed and sold by Plaintiff include a copyright notice in appropriate form, as

3
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required by law.

15. The Fabrics bearing the Subject Work are widely available throughout the
United States and in this judicial district.

16. Plaintiff is informed and believes, and on that basis alleges, that at all times
relevant hereto, Defendants had knowledge of or through reasonable inquiry should have
known of Plaintiff’s ownership of the Fabrics, the Subject Work and the copyright
therefor.

17. Plaintiff is informed and believes, and on that basis alleges, that Defendants
knowingly and willfully or with reckless disregard for and willful blindness to Plaintiff’s
rights, substantially, if not identically, copied the Subject Work onto fabric, including,
without limitation, brocade fabric, which is identical to the type of fabric upon which the
Subject Work is depicted. Plaintiff is further informed and believes, and on that basis
alleges, that Defendants copied or caused to have copied the Subject Work for the
specific purpose of infringing Plaintiff’s copyright and selling illegal and unauthorized
copies of the Subject Work on brocade and other fabrics. Defendants are not now, nor
have they ever been, authorized or licensed to use or sell the Fabrics or use or make
counterfeits, reproductions, and/or colorable imitations of the Subject Work or Fabrics
bearing the Subject Work. A true and correct photographic copy of Defendants’ actual
fabric product bearing the design that infringes Plaintiff’s copyright (“Infringing Fabric™)
is attached hereto, as Exhibit B.

18. Plaintiff is informed and believes, and on that basis alleges, that since at least
as early as January 1, 2007, Defendants have been reproducing and/or manufacturing (or
causing to be reproduced and/or manufactured), importing (or causing to be imported),
distributing, promoting, offering for sale and selling illegal and unauthorized copies of
the Subject Work, including the Infringing Fabric.

19. Plaintiff is informed and believes, and on that basis alleges, that Defendants
are attempting to pass off the Infringing Fabric as if it is Plaintiff’s product in a manner

calculated to deceive Defendants’ customers and members of the general public, in that

4
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Defendants have substantially, if not identically, copied the copyrighted design of the
Subject Work onto the brocade fabric, the same as used by Plaintiff on which the Subject
Work is printed, in an effort to make the Infringing Fabric appear confusingly similar to
Plaintiff’s product.

20. The natural, probable, and foreseeable result of Defendants’ wrongful conduct
has been and will continue to deprive Plaintiff of the benefits of selling Plaintiff’s
Fabrics and the Subject Work depicted on brocade and other fabrics, to deprive Plaintiff
of good will, and to injure Plaintiff’s relations with its present and prospective
customers.

21. Plaintiffis informed and believes, and on that basis alleges, that it has lost and
will continue to lose revenues as a result of Defendants’ sales of the Infringing Fabric
and will sustain damages as aresult of Defendants’ wrongful conduct, including, without
limitation, Defendants’ importation, production, promotion, reproduction, distribution
and sale of the Infringing Fabric. Defendants’ wrongful conduct has also deprived and
will continue to deprive Plaintiff of opportunities for expanding its goodwill.

22. Plaintiff is informed and believes, and on that basis alleges, that unless
enjoined by this Court, Defendants intend to continue their course of conduct and to
wrongfully use, infringe upon, sell and otherwise profit from the sale of the Infringing
Fabric. As a direct and proximate result of the acts of Defendants alleged herein,
Plaintiff has already suffered irreparable damage and has sustained lost profits. Plaintiff
has no adequate remedy at law to redress the injuries that Defendants have caused and
intend to cause by their conduct. Plaintiff will continue to suffer irreparable damage and

sustain lost profits until Defendants’ actions alleged above are enjoined by this Court.

III. FIRST CLAIM FOR RELIEF
COPYRIGHT INFRINGEMENT
(17 U.S.C. §§101 et seq.)
23. Plaintiffrealleges each and every allegation set forth in Paragraphs 1 through

5
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22, inclusive, and incorporates them herein by reference.

24. By its actions alleged above, Defendants have infringed and will continue to
infringe Plaintiff’s copyright in and relating to the Subject Work and the Registration by
reproducing, manufacturing (or causing to be reproduced and/or manufactured),
importing (or causing to be imported), distributing, marketing, offering for sale and
selling product which bears a design that is substantially similar to, if not direct and
identical copies of, the copyrighted Subject Work throughout the United States and
within this judicial district.

25. Plaintiff 1s entitled to an injunction restraining Defendants, their officers,
agents and employees, and all persons acting in concert and participating with them,
from engaging in any further such acts in violation of the U.S. copyright laws.

26. Plaintiff is incurring irreparable harm, actual damages, and lost profits, from
Defendants’ wrongful acts, and will continue to incur such harm and damage, and has
no adequate remedy at law.

27. Plaintiff is further entitled to recover from Defendants statutory damages or
actual damages it has sustained and will sustain and any gains, profits, and advantages
obtained by Defendants as a result of Defendants’ acts of infringement alleged above,
and attorneys’ fees. At present, the amount of such damages, gains, profits and advan-

tages cannot be fully ascertained by Plaintiff.

IV. SECOND CLAIM FOR RELIEF FOR FALSE
DESIGNATION OF ORIGIN & UNFAIR COMPETITION
(15 U.S.C. § 1125 AND CALIFORNIA LAW)
28. Plaintiff realleges each and every allegation set forth in Paragraphs 1 through
22 and Paragraphs 24 through 27, inclusive and incorporates them herein by reference.
29. By its wrongful acts alleged above, Defendants are passing off their textile
product, which incorporates the copyrighted Subject Work, as a product and design

emanating from Plaintiff, and seeks to capitalize on the fame and recognition and

6
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goodwill that Plaintiff has generated in Plaintiff’s distinctive and original copyrighted
fabric design, thereby deceiving relevant purchasers and the consuming public, including
persons within this judicial district.

30. Defendants, by importing, producing, reproducing (or causing to be imported,
produced and/or reproduced), marketing, selling and using the Infringing Fabric, which
bears a design that is substantially and confusingly similar, if not identical, to, and a
counterfeit and/or colorable imitation of, the Subject Work in commerce, including in
this judicial district, created, and continue to create a false designation of origin and/or
false or misleading description or representation of fact, or have otherwise passed off the
Infringing Fabric as Plaintiff’s Fabrics, all of which are likely to cause confusion,
mistake, or to deceive relevant purchasers and the consuming public as to the affiliation,
connection or association of Defendants, their products and/or business, and/or as to the
origin, sponsorship, or approval of Defendants’ goods or commercial activities. Further,
on information and belief, by said acts, Defendants have misrepresented the nature,
characteristics, qualities, and/or source of the Infringing Fabric, including the design
therefor, reproduced, produced, imported (or caused to be reproduced, produced and/or
imported), marketed, used and sold by Defendants.

31. Defendants, by their wrongful acts alleged above, have intentionally and
willfully, directly and indirectly, passed off their goods as those of Plaintiff, have
promoted Defendants’ goods as those of Plaintiff, and have represented that Defendants’
goods have the sponsorship, approval, status, affiliation, connection or association with
Plaintiff, which Defendants’ goods do not have; and further, Defendants, by such acts,
have disparaged Plaintiff’s goods and/or represented that the goods reproduced,
produced, imported (or caused to be reproduced, produced and/or imported), marketed,
used and sold by Defendants are of a particular standard, quality or style which said
goods are not, and have caused a likelihood of, and on information and belief, actual
confusion or misunderstanding as to the source, sponsorship, approval, affiliation,

connection, and/or association of such goods of Defendants with Plaintiff, its goods

7
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and/or its business.

32. By reason of the acts alleged above, Defendants have committed false
designation and representation of origin and unfair competition in violation of 15 USC
§1125(a), California Business and Professions Code §§17200 et seq., and the common
law.

33. Plaintiffis informed and believes, and on that basis alleges, that the aforesaid
acts of Defendants of false representation and designation of origin and unfair
competition entitle Plaintiff to recover its actual and/or general damages and the profits
of Defendants. Defendants’ acts are also willful, wanton, and without any claim of right,
thereby entitling Plaintiff to increased and/or exemplary damages in an amount treble the
amount of actual and/or general damages recoverable by Plaintiff, for which Defendants
are liable.

34. The acts of false representation and designation of origin and unfair
competition of Defendants, render this an exceptional case entitling Plaintiff to recover
its attorney’s fees, for which Defendants are liable.

35. Plaintiff has suffered and will continue to suffer, irreparable harm and damage
as a result of the false representation and designation of origin, and acts of unfair
competition by Defendants, and has no adequate remedy at law.

36. Defendants will continue their false representations and designation of origin

and acts of unfair competition, as aforesaid, unless enjoined by this Court from doing so.

PRAYER FOR RELIEF
WHEREFORE, Plaintiff prays for judgment against Defendants, and each of them,
as follows:
1. That the Court find that Defendants have infringed Plaintiff’s copyright
in the Subject Work.
2. That the Court find a substantial likelihood that Defendants will continue

to infringe Plaintiff’s copyright in the Subject Work unless enjoined preliminarily and

8
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permanently from doing so.

3. That Defendants, their directors, officers, agents, servants and
employees, and all other persons in active concert or privity, or in participation with
them, be preliminarily and permanently enjoined from directly or indirectly using or
conspiring to use in any manner the Infringing Fabric shown in Exhibit B hereto, or
using or conspiring to use any copy, counterfeit or colorable imitation of Plaintiff’s
copyrighted fabric design shown in Exhibit A hereto, in connection with the
manufacture, importation, warehousing, advertising, promotion, distribution, offering for
sale, and/or sale, of any fabric products, or for or in connection with any goods, business,
and/or commercial activities of Defendants; and falsely representing or designating the
origin of or otherwise unfairly competing with Plaintiff, in any manner alleged herein.

4. That Defendants, their directors, officers, agents, servants and
employees, and all other persons in active concert or privity or in participation with
them, be preliminarily and permanently enjoined from directly or indirectly infringing
or conspiring to infringe Plaintiff’s copyright in the Subject Work or continuing to
market, offer, sell, dispose of, license, lease, transfer, display, advertise, reproduce,
develop, manufacture or warehouse any works or designs derived or copied from the
Subject Work or to participate or assist in any such activity.

5. That Defendants, their directors, officers, agents, servants and
employees, and all other persons in active concert or privity or in participation with
them, be preliminarily and permanently enjoined and, thus, ordered to deliver to Plaintiff
the Infringing Fabric, including any and all fabric products bearing designs that are
substantially similar or identical to, or originals, copies, facsimiles, colorable imitations
or duplicates of, the Subject Work in its possession, custody or control.

6. That Defendants, their directors, officers, agents, servants and,
employees, and all other persons in active concert or privity or in participation with
them, be preliminarily and permanently enjoined and, thus, ordered to recall from all

distributors, wholesalers, jobbers, dealers, and retailers, and all others known to
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Defendants, any originals, copies, facsimiles, or duplicates of the Infringing Fabric,
including any fabric products shown by the evidence to infringe the copyright in the
Subject Work.

7. That Defendants be enjoined to deliver under oath, to be impounded
during the pendency of this action and destroyed pursuant to judgment herein, all
originals, copies, facsimiles, or duplicates of the Infringing Fabric, including any fabric
products shown by the evidence to infringe the copyright in the Subject Work.

8. That Defendants be required to file with the Court and to serve on
Plaintiff, within 30 days after service of the Court’s order as herein prayed, a report in
writing under oath setting forth in detail the manner and form in which Defendants have
complied with the Court’s order.

9. That judgment be entered for Plaintiff and against Defendants for
Plaintiff’s actual damages or statutory damages (up to $150,000) based upon Defendants’
acts of infringement, pursuant to the Copyright Act of 1976, 17 U.S.C. §§101 et seq.,
specifically because of the willful acts described herein and Defendants’ blatant and
reckless disregard of Plaintiff’s rights.

10. That Defendants be required to pay Plaintiff treble the amount of
Plaintiff’s actual damages plus Defendants’ profits recoverable by Plaintiff.

11. That Defendants be required to account for all gains, profits, and
advantages derived from their acts of infringement and for their other violations of law.

12. That all gains, profits and advantages derived by Defendants from their
acts of infringement and other violations of law be deemed to be held in constructive
trust for the benefit of Plaintiff.

13. That Defendants be compelled to pay Plaintiff’s costs and attorney’s
fees pursuant to 17 U.S.C. § 505 and 15 U.S.C. § 1117.

"
1/
"
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14. That the Court grant such other and further relief as the Court deems

just and proper.

RAPKIN, GITLIN & BEAUMONT

Dated: January Z, 2008

JURY DEMAND
Plaintiff hereby demands trial by jury on all issues triable to a jury.
RAPKIN, GITLIN & BEAUMONT

Dated: January Z 2008

F. Gifin
ttorneys forPlaintiff
ACET LE, INC.

11
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EXHIBIT “A”
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EXHIBIT “B”






